From: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com>

Sent: 22 May 2020 16:43

To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 201298 - Land at Durlow Park Estate, Aldersend, Hereford, HR1 4H)J

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Charlotte
We hold no objection to the proposed farm tracks

We note that there are proposals to install a culvert. This should be sized 300mm dia or larger to
facilitate cleansing

Joel

Joel Hockenhull CEng MICE
Senior Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public Realm

T:+01432 349536 | M: 07966 868595 | E: Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com

Balfour Beatty Build to Last
Living Places Lean. Expert. Trusted. Safe.
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